
Form i Kil (RSTATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed DFFtCIAL
Page 1 MB 000 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE

Execution PPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY
Page R TRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION

e FR( MMNANTRATION Pil#RilANT TO RFCTION R OF TMF FYCHAMAF aCT

WARNING:Failtig g a fora.current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to
keep accurate bóólis an rds or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of the applicant
would violate the federal rities laws andmay result in disciplinary,.administrative, or criminal action,

INTENTIONALMISSTATEMENTSOR OMISSIONSOFFACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS

D APPLICATION O AMENDMENT
1. State the name of the applicant chicago stock Exchange, Inc.

2. Provide the applicant's primary street address (Do not use a P.O.Box):

440S.LaSalle St. Suite 800, chicago, IL 60605

3. Provide the applicant's mailing address (if different) e •Secunties and ExchangeCommission
Tradin2 and ½rkets

4. Provide the applicant's business telephone and facsimile number: EL 02E2
312-663-2222 312-563-2231

(Telephone) (Facsimile) RECEl VED
5. Provide the name,title, and telephone number of a contact employee:

John K.Kedn Cao 312.663-2021

(Name) (Title) (Telephone Number)

6. Providethe name and address of counsel for the applicant:
James G.ongena

440S.LaSalle St.Sulle 600

chicago. IL 60605

December31

7. Provide the date applicant's fiscal year ends: 18002762

8, indicate legal status of applicant: / Corporation Sole Proprietorship Ej sartne shië
[] Limited Liability Company Other (specify):

If other than a sole proprietor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status (e.g.state
where incorporated, place where partnership agreementwas filed or where applicant entity was formed):

(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): """' (b) State/Country of formation: """

(c) Statuteunder which applicant was organized: Delaware (àeneral Corporate Laws
EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice of any proceeding before, the Securities and

Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registered or certified mall or confirmed telegram to the
applicant's contact employee at the main address, or mailing address if different, given in Items 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duly
swom, deposes and says that heishe has executed this form on behalf of , and with the authority of , said applicant. The undersigned and
applicant represent that the information and statements contained herein, including exhibits,schedules, orother documents attached hereto,
and other informatio file with, all which are made a part hereot are current, true, andcomplete.

Date: chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

By• (Nameof applicant)

(signature) ( --e* (Printed Name n Title) }
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Á(48 0 N IR_ by ULTZ

(Month) (Year) (NC}ptry , bligy y pygg -STATEOFll;UI OIS
My Commission expires $ County of des 4 S tate of .f/flyre My NWIA.mthinPIREB:3R 118

This page must always be completed in fuH with original, manual signature an .
Affix notary stamp or seal where appiicable.
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Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OFFICIAL OFFICIAL

Page 2 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 USE USE
APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY

REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION
FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EXHIBITS

File all Exhibits with an application for registration as a national securities exchange or exemption from registration
pursuant to Section 5 of the Exchange Act and Rule 6a-1, or with amendments to such applications pursuant to
Rule 6a-2. For each exhibit, include the name of the applicant, the date upon which the exhibit was filed and the
date as of which the information is accurate (if different from the date of the filing). If any Exhibit required is
inapplicable a statement to that effect shall be furnished in lieu of such Exhibit.

Exhibit A A copy of the constitution, articles of incorporation or association with all subsequent amendments,
and of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments, whatever the name,of the applicant.

Exhibit B A copy of all written rulings, settled practices having the effect of rules, and interpretations of the
Governing Board or other committee of the applicant in respect of any provisions of the constitution,
by-laws, rules, or trading practices of the applicant which are not included in Exhibit A.

Exhibit C For each subsidiary or affiliate of the applicant, and for any entity with whom the applicant has a
contractual or other agreement relating to the operation of an electronic trading system to be used to
effect transactions on the exchange ("System"), provide the following information:

1. Name and address of organization.

2. Form of organization (e.g., association, corporation, partnership, etc.).

3. Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of incorporation in present form.

4. Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation.

5. Brief description of business or functions.Description should include responsibilities with respect
to operation of the System and/or execution, reporting, clearance, or settlement of transactions in
connection with operation of the System.

6. A copy of the constitution.

7. A copy of the articles of incorporation or association including all amendments.

8. A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

9. The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or
persons performing similar functions.

10. An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be associated with the applicant
during the previous year, and a brief statement of the reasons for termination of the association.

Exhibit D For each subsidiary or affiliate of the exchange, provide unconsolidated financial statements for the
latest fiscal year. Such financial statements shall consist, at a minimum, of a balance sheet and an
income statement with such footnotes and other disclosures as are necessary to avoid rendering the
financial statements misleading. If any affiliate or subsidiary is required by another Commission rule to
submit annual financial statements, a statement to that effect, with a citation to the other Commission
rule, may be provided in lieu of the financial statements required here.
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Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OFFICIAL DFFICIAL

Page 3 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 USE USE
APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY

REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION
FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

EXHIBITS
Describe the manner of operation of the System. This description should include the following:

Exhibit E
1. The means of access to the System.

2. Procedures governing entry and display of quotations and orders in the System.

3. Procedures governing the execution, reporting, clearance and settlement of transactions in
connection with the System.

4. Proposed fees.

5. Procedures for ensuring compliance with System usage guidelines.

6. The hours of operation of the System, and the date on which applicant intends to commence
operation of the System.

7. Attach a copy of the users' manual.

8. If applicant proposes to hold funds or securities on a regular basis, describe the controls that will
be implemented to ensure safety of those funds or securities.

A complete set of all forms pertaining to:

Exhibit F 1. Application for membership, participation, or subscription to the entity.

2. Application for approval as a person associated with a member , participant, or subscriber of the
entity.

3. Any other similar materials.

A complete set of all forms of financial statements, reports, or questionnaires required of members,
Exhibit G participants, subscribers, or any other users relating to financial responsibility or minimum capital

requirements for such members, participants, or any other users.Provide a table of contents listing the
forms included in this Exhibit G.

A complete set of documents comprising the applicant's listing applications, including any agreements
Exhibit H required to be executed in connection with listing and a schedule of listing fees. If the applicant does

not list securities, provide a brief description of the criteria used to determine what securities may be
traded on the exchange. Provide a table of contents listing the forms included in this Exhibit H.

For the latest fiscal year of the applicant, audited financial statements which are prepared in accordance
Exhibit I with, or in the case of a foreign applicant, reconciled with, United States generally accepted accounting

principles, and are covered by a report prepared by an independent public accountant.If an applicant
has no consolidated subsidiaries, it shall file audited financial statements under Exhibit I alone and
need not file a separate unaudited financial statement for the applicant under Exhibit D.

A list of the officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or persons performing similar
Exhibit J functions, who presently hold or have held their offices or positionsiuring the previous year indicating

the following for each:
1. Name.

2. Title.

3. Dates of commencement and termination of term of office or position.

4. Type of business in which each is primarily engaged (e.g.,floor broker, specialist, odd lot dealer,

etc.).
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Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OFFICIAL OFFICIAL

Page 4 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 USE USE
APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY

REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION
FROM REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Exhibit K This Exhibit is applicable only to exchanges that have one or more owners, shareholders, or partners
that are not also members of the exchange. If the exchange is a corporation, please provide a list of
each shareholder that directly owns 5% or more of a class of a voting security of the applicant. If the
exchange is a partnership, please provide a list of all general partners and those limited and special
partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of the
partnership's capital. For each of the persons listed in the Exhibit K, please provide the following:

1. Full legal name;

2. Title or Status;

3. Date title or status was acquired;

4. Approximate ownership interest; and

5. Whether the person has control, a term that is defined in the instructions to this Form.

Exhibit L Describe the exchange's criteria for membership in the exchange. Describe conditions under which
members may be subject to suspension or termination with regard to access to the exchange.
Describe any procedures that will be involved in the suspension or termination of a member.

Exhibit M Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or other users, including the
following information:

1. Name;

2. Date of election to membership or acceptance as a participant, subscriber or other user;

3. Principal business address and telephone number;

4. If member, participant, subscriber or other user is an individual, the name of the entity with which
such individual is associated and the relationship of such individual to the entity (e.g. partner
officer, director, employee, etc.);

5. Describe the type of activities primarily engaged in by the memberparticipant, subscriber, or other
user (e.g.floor brokei; specialist, odd lot dealer other market makei; proprietary trader, non-broker
dealer, inactive or other functions).•A person shall be "primarily engaged" in an activity or function
for purposes of this item when that activity or function is the one in which that person is engaged
for the majority of their time. When more than one type of person at an entity engages in any of
the six types of activities or functions enumerated in this item, identify each type (e.g. proprietary
trader Registered Competitive Trader and Registered Competitive Market Maker) and state the '
number of members, participants, subscribers, or other users in each; and

6. The class of membership, participation or subscription or other access.

Exhibit N Provide a schedule for each of the following:

1. The securities listed in the exchange, indicating for each the name of the issuer and a description
of the security;

2. The securities admitted to unlisted trading privileges, indicating for each the name of the issuer
and a description of the security;

3. The unregistered securities admitted to trading on the exchange which are exempt from
registration under Section 12(a) of the Act. For each security listed, provide the name of the issuer
and a description of the security, and the statutory exemption claimed (e.g. Rule 12a-6); and

4. Other securities traded on the exchange, including for each the name of the issuer and a
description of the security.

I

7



CHICAGO
STOCH
EXCHANGE

June 29, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC AND OVERNIGHT MAIL

Ms. Jeanette Marshall

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
100 F Street, NE
Washington, DC 20549

Re: Chicago Stock Exchange - Form 1 Submission

Dear Ms. Marshall:

Enclosed in accordance with Section 6 of the Securities and
Exchange Act and Exchange Act Rule 6a-2, please find an original and two
copies of Form 1 - Amendment to Application for Registration as a National
Securities Exchange submitted by the Chicago Stock Exchange. If you have any
questions about the enclosures, please contact me at (312) 663-2332.

Sincerely,

Emily Kasparov
Vice President, Associate
General Counsel and

Corporate Secretary

Enclosures

Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc. 440 South LaSalle Street Suite 800 Chicago, Illinois 60605



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.20549

Form 1

Amendment to an Application for Registration
as a National Securities Exchange

Period Covered: July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Pursuant to Rule 6a-2, Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc. submits the attached materials as
an amendment to its application for registration as a national securities exchange.
Enclosed are the items, exhibits and certificates in lieu of exhibits listed below:

Form 1 Execution Paqe

Form 1 Exhibits

Exhibit C
Exhibit D
Exhibit i
Exhibit J
Exhibit K
Exhibit M
Exhibit N

Certificates in Lieu of Exhibits Pursuant to Rule 6a-2, Sections (d)(2) and (d)(3)

Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available on an Internet
Website (Exhibits A, B, C, J, M and N)

Cedificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information (Exhibits J, M and N)

Dated June 29, 2018

CHICAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.

Ohn K. Kerin James G.On na

Its: Chief Executive Officer its: Executive Vice President and
General Counsel



Form 1 OMB APPROVAL
OMB Number: 3235-0017

Expires: June 30, 2019
Estimated average burden
hoursperresponse......30.00

APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, REGISTRATION AS
A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

SEC 1935 (2-99)



FORM 1 INSTRUCTIONS

A. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. Form 1 is the application for registration as a national securities exchange or an exchange exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 5 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act").

2. UPDATING - A registered exchange or exchange exempt from registration pursuant to Section 5 of the Exchange Act
must file amendments to Form 1 in accordance with Exchange Act Rule 6a-2.

3. CONTACT EMPLOYEE - The individual listed on the Execution Page (Page 1) of Form1 as the contact employee must be
authorized to receive all contact information, communications, and mailings, and is responsible for disseminating such
information within the applicant's organization.

4. FORMAT

• Attach an Execution Page (Page 1) with original manual signatures.
• Please type all information.
• Use only the current version of Form 1 or a reproduction.

5. If the information called for by any Exhibit is available in printed form, the printed material may be filed, provided it does
not exceed 8 1/2 X 11 inches in size.

6. If any Exhibit required is inapplicable, a statement to that effect shall be furnished in lieu of such Exhibit.

7. An exchange that is filing Form 1 as an application may not satisfy the requirements to provide certain information by
means of an Internet web page. All materials must be filed with the Commission in paper.

8. WHERE TO FILE AND NUMBER OF COPIES - Submit one original and two copies of Form 1 to: SEC, Division of Market
Regulation, Office of Market Supervision, 450 Fifth Street, N.W.,Washington, DC 20549.

9. PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT DISCLOSURE
• Form 1 requires an exchange seeking to register as a national securities exchange or seeking an exemption from

registration as a national securities exchange pursuant to Section 5 of the Exchange Act to provide the Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC" or "Commission") with certain information regarding the operation of the exchange.
Form 1 also requires national securities exchanges or exchanges exempt from registration based on limited volume
to update certain information on a periodic basis.

• An agency may not conduct or sponsoç and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless
it displays a currently valid control number. Sections 3(a)(1), 5, 6(a) and 23(a) authorize the Commission to collect
information on this Form 1 from exchanges. See 15 U.S.C.§§78c(a)(1), 78e, 78f(a) and 78w(a).

• Any member of the public may direct to the Commission any comments concerning the accuracy of the burden
estimate on the facing page of Form 1 and any suggestions for reducing this burden.

. Form 1 is designed to enable the Commission to determine whether an exchange applying for registration is in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 6 and 19 of the Exchange Act. Form 1 is also designed to enable the
Commission to determine whether a national securities exchange or exchange exempt from registration based on
limited volume is operating in compliance with the Exchange Act.

. It is estimated that an exchange will spend approximately 47 hours completing the initial application on Form 1
pursuant to Rule 6a-1. It is also estimated that each exchange will spend approximately 25 hours to prepare each
amendment to Form 1 pursuant to Rule 6a-2.

• It is mandatory that an exchange seeking to operate as a national securities exchange or as an exchange exempt
from registration based on limited volume file Form 1 with the Commission. It is also mandatory that national
securities exchanges or exchanges exempt from registration based on limited volume file amendments to Form 1
under Rule 6a-2.

• No assurance of confidentiality is given by the Commission with respect to the responses made in Form 1.
The public has access to the information contained in Form 1.

. This collection of information has been reviewed by the Office of Management and Budget ("OMB") in accordance
with the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C.§3507. The applicable Privacy Act system of records is SEC-2 and the
routine uses of the records are set forth at 40 FR 39255 (August 27, 1975) and 41 FR 5318 (February 5, 1976).
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FORM 1 INSTRUCTIONS

B.EXPLANATION OF TERMS

APPLICANT - The entity or organization filing an application for registration or an exemption for registration, or amending
any such application on this Form 1.

AFFILIATE - Any person that, directly or indirectly, controls, is under common control with, or is controlled by, the national
securities exchange or exchange exempt from registration based on the limited volume of transactions effected on such
exchange, including any employees.

CONTROL - The power, directly or indirectly, to direct the management or policies of a company whether through ownership
of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person that (i) is a director, general partner or officer exercising executive
responsibility (or having similar status or functions); (ii) directly or indirectly has the right to vote 25% or more of a class of
voting securities or has the power to sell or direct the sale of 25% or more of a class of voting securities; or (iii) in the case of
a partnership, has the right to receive, upon dissolution, or has contributed, 25% or more of the capital, is presumed to
control that entity.

DIRECT OWNERS - Any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale
of, 5% or more of a class of a voting security of the applicant. For purposes of this Form 1, a person beneficially owns any
securities (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse, sibling, mother-in-law,
father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that he/she has the
right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant or right to purchase the security.

MEMBER - Shall have the same meaning as under Exchange Act Section 3(a)(3).

NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE - Shall mean any exchange registered pursuant to Section 6 of the Exchange Act.

PERSON ASSOCIATED WITH A MEMBER - Shall have the same meaning as under Section 3(a)(21) of the Exchange Act.

3



CHICAGO
STOCH
EXCHANGE

EXHIBIT C - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

CHX Holdings, Inc.

1. Name and address of organization

CHX Holdings, Inc.
440 S.LaSalle Street, Suite 800
Chicago, IL 60605

2. Form of organization (e.g., associated, corporation, partnership, etc.)

Corporation

3. Name of state and statute citation under which organized. Date of
incorporation in present form.

Organized 1/26/05 under the General Corporation Law of Delaware

4. Brief description of nature and extent of affiliation.

Applicant is a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of CHX Holdings, Inc.

5. Brief description of business or functions. Description should include
responsibilities with respect to operation of the System and/or execution,
reporting, clearance, or settlement of transaction in connection with operation
of the System.

CHX Holdings, Inc. does not conduct business operations or maintain assets
or liabilities, other than a small checking account for purposes of depositing
fees relating to CHX Holdings, Inc. shareholder administration services.

6. A copy of the constitution.

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

7. A copy of the articles of incorporation or associated including all
amendments.

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)



8. A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

9. The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all standing
committees, or persons performing similar functions.

Officers - Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously
Available on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

Directors - Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information
Continuously Available on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

Committees - attached

10.An indication of whether such business or organization ceased to be
associated with the applicant during the previous year, and a brief statement
of the reasons for termination of the association.

This organization did not cease to be associated with the applicant during the
previous year.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
2018 Committee Roster

Committee Name and Requirements: Committee Members:
Executive Committee: Charles Rogers (Chair) Kruno Huitzingh

Must have at least five members, all of whom must be directors, John Kerin Maryann Waryjas

plus the Chairman of the Board who must be the Chairman of the Matthew Lavicka Lois Scott
Executive Committee. A majority of the committee members
must be Public Directors.

Finance Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair) Charles Rogers
Chad Bluett Kruno Huitzingh

Must have at least five members, m addition to the Chairman of .
the Board, all of whom must be Directors. John Kerin [Vacancy]

Regulatory Oversight Committee: Charles Rogers (Chair)

Must have at least five Public Directors. Up to two Participant Mary Lou Giustini
Directors may be appointed to serve as non-voting advisors to the Kruno Huitzingh
Committee. The Chairman of the Board, if he is not also serving Maryann Waryjas
asthe CEO, must be one ofthe Public Directors on the committee. Lois Scott

The committee and any advisors must be appointed by the Vice
Chairman and approved by the Public Directors on the Exchange's
Board of Directors. The committee must select its chairman from

among the Public Directors on the committee.

Committee on Exchange Procedure: John Kerin (Chair) Mike Pelech
Chad Bluett Ryan Peterson

Must have at least seven members who must be Participants.
The chairman must be a member of the Executive Committee. Jon Bloom [Vacancy]

Scott Freyn

Judiciary Committee: This is an ad hoc committee that is
appointed by the CEO to review appeals ofdisciplinary cases.

Compensation Committee: Kruno Huitzingh (Chair)



Page 2 of 2

Must consist of the Chairman of the Board, and at least two Lois Scott

other Directors. A majority of the committee members must be Charles Rogers
Public Directors.

Audit Committee: Lois Scott (Chair)

Must have at least three members, all of whom must be Directors. Kruno Huitzingh
The Chairman of the Board must be one of the committee Mary Lou Giustmi

members when he is not also acting as the CEO.A majority ofthe Charles Rogers
committee members must be Public Directors. The Chairman of Maryann Waryjas
the Committee must be a Public Director.

Participant Advisory Committee: Chad Bluett (Chair)

Must have at least five members, all of whom must be Jon Bloom
Participants. Scott FreynMike Pelech

Ryan Peterson

Nominating and Governance Committee:* Maryann Waryjas (Chair)

Consists of two Public Directors and two STP Participant Lois Scott
Directors, one of whom is not a Series A stockholder. Ryan Peterson

Matthew Lavicka (Series A)

Listing Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair)
Ryan Peterson
Kruno Huitzingh
Charles Rogers

*The Nominating and Governance Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors.



CHX Holdings, Inc.
2018 Committee Roster

Committee Name and Requirements: Committee Members:
Executive Committee: Matthew Frymier (Chair) Matthew Lavicka

Kruno Huitzingh Charles Rogers
John Kerin Maryann Waryjas

Lois A. Scott

Finance Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair) John Kerin
Anthony Saliba Charles Rogers
Matthew Frymier Kruno Huitzingh
Chad Bluett

Compensation Committee: Kruno Huitzingh (Chair) Charles Rogers
Matthew Frymier Anthony Saliba
Lois Scott

Audit Committee: Lois Scott (Chair) Charles Rogers
Kruno Huitzingh Anthony Saliba
Matthew Frymier Maryann Waryjas
Mary Lou Giustini

Nominating and Governance Committee:* Maryann Waryjas (Chair) Kruno Huitzingh
Lois Scott Matthew Lavicka

Consists of six directors. . . .
Ryan Peterson Mary Lou Giustim

*The Nominating and Governance Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors.



PlCHMie
EXHIBIT D - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

For each subsidiary or affiliate of the exchange, provide unconsolidated financial
statements for the latest fiscal year. Such financial statements shall consist, at a
minimum, of a balance sheet and an income statement with such footnotes and
other disclosures as are necessary to avoid rendering the financial statements
misleading. If any affiliate or subsidiary is required by another Commission rule
to submit annual financial statements, a statement to that effect, with a citation to
the other Commission rule, may be provided in lieu of the financial statements
required here.

Financial statements attached:

• Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
• CHX Holdings, Inc.
• CHXBD, LLC



CHX Holdings, Inc.
Unaudited Parent Only Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2017

The report accompanying these financial statements was issued by

"De°rn"|ántet"|2|c": |2"';2:nt"edtheU.S.memberofBDO |BDO



CHX Holdings, Inc.

Unaudited Parent Only Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2017



CHX Holdings, Inc.
Contents

Unaudited Financial Statements

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017 3

Statement of Operations for the Year Ended December 31, 2017 4

Statement of Shareholders' Equity for the Year Ended December 31, 2017 5

Statement of CashFlows for the Year Ended December 31, 2017 6

Notes to Financial Statements 7-12
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Unaudited Financial Statements



CHX Holdings, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,819,000
Accounts receivable 150,000

Prepaid expenses 9,000
Receivables from subsidiary 14,131,000

Total Assets $ 18,109,000

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Termination fee advance $ 500,000
Other current liabilities 19,000

Investment in and losses of subsidiaries 15,506,000

Total Liabilities 16,025,000

Shareholders' Equity
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value - 25,000 shares authorized:

Series A - 3,563 shares authorized and 2,250 shares of Series A convertible

stock, convertible into 225,000 shares of common stock, issued and
outstanding; aggregate liquidation preference of $20 million 18,328,000

Series B - 1,500 shares authorized and 144.19 shares of Series B
convertible stock, convertible into 14,419 shares of
common stock, issued and outstanding

Common stock, $0.01 par value - 900,000 shares authorized;
450,000 shares issued and outstanding 5,000

Additional paid-in capital 24,401,000
Accumulated deficit (40,650,000)

Total Shareholders' Equity 2,084,000

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $ 18,109,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CHX Holdings, Inc.

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2017

Revenues $ -

Total revenues

Expenses
General and administrative 49,000
Transaction costs 7,000

Total expenses 56,000

Loss from operations (56,000)

Merger agreement extension fee 400,000

Income before income taxes 344,000

Income tax expense 283,000

Net income $ 61,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4



CHX Holdings, Inc.

Statement of Shareholders' Equity

Series A Series B Additional Total

Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Shareholders'

Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equity

Balance, January 1, 2017 2,250 $ 18,328,000 144 $ - 450,000 $ 5,000 $ 24,118,000 $ (41,009,000) $ 1,442,000

Net income - - - - - - - 61,000 61,000

Gain on investment in subsidiaries - - - - - - - 298,000 298,000

Capital contribution - Use of
subsidiary tax attributes - - - - - - 283,000 - 283,000

Balance, December 31, 2017 2,250 $ 18,328,000 144 $ - 450,000 $ 5,000 $ 24,401,000 $ (40,650,000) $ 2,084,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CHX Holdings, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 61,000

Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Non-cash capital contribution - Use of subsidiary tax attributes 283,000
Changes in:

Accounts receivable (150,000)

Prepaid expenses (8,000)
Receivable from subsidiary 91,000
Termination fee advance 500,000

other current liabilities 9,000

Net cash provided by operating activities 786,000

Cash Flows From investing Activities
Lossin investment in subsidiaries (30,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (30,000)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 756,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents, at beginning of year 3,063,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents, at end of year $ 3,819,000

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for income taxes $ 45,000
Cashpaid during the year for interest $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CHX Holdings, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

1.Description of Business

CHXHoldings, Inc. ("CHX Holdings") is a for-profit, Delaware stock corporation. CHXHoldings owns
100%of ChicagoStock Exchange, Inc. ("CHX") and CHXBD,LLC ("CHXBD").CHXis an equity exchange
in the United States of America. CHXBD,a Delaware limited liability corporation, is a registered
broker dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority. CHXBDbegan executing securities transactions in June 2015.

In July 2006, CHX Holdings entered into a strategic transaction in connection with the investment
by Banc of America Strategic Investments Corporation; Bear REX,Inc., an affiliate of Bear, Stearns
& Co., Inc., which was subsequently acquired by JPMorganChase,Inc.; E*Trade Capital Markets
Execution Services, LLC; and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (collectively, the "Investors"). The
transaction involved the issuance of 2,250shares of SeriesA Convertible Preferred Stock,$0.01par
value per share (Series A Convertible Preferred Stock). These securities are further discussed in
Note 4.

This report represents the unaudited accounts of CHXHoldings, the parent company.

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term highly liquid investments with maturities
of three months or less at the date of acquisition. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
provides insurance coverage in the amount of $250,000 per deposit at each financial institution and
the Company's non-interest-bearing cash balances may exceed federally insured limits. At
December 31, 2017, the balance in cash and cash equivalents consisted entirely of cash.

Income Taxes

CHX Holdings files consolidated tax returns with its wholly owned subsidiaries. The provision for
income taxes is calculated as if CHX Holdings completed a separate tax return apart from its
subsidiaries, although the operations were included in CHXHoldings consolidated U.S.federal and
state income tax returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized principally for the
expected tax consequences of temporary differences between the tax basisof assets and liabilities
and their reported amounts, using current tax rates. Tax attributes utilized by CHX Holdings are
treated as transactions between CHXHoldings and CHX.

Income tax expense is calculated under the liability method. Accordingly, deferred tax assetsand
liabilities are determined based upon the differences between financial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities and are measured at the tax rates that will be in
effect when these differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established when
necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized against future
taxable income.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued certain provisions of
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 740, "Income Taxes," related to accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes. ASC740 prescribes the minimum recognition threshold a tax position
must meet in connection with accounting for uncertainties in income tax positions taken or expected
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CHX Holdings, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

to be taken by an entity before being measured and recognized in the financial statements. ASC740
requires the evaluation of tax positions taken in the course of preparing the tax returns to determine
whether the tax positions are "more-likely-than-not" of being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax benefits of positions not deemed to meet the more-likely-than-not threshold would
be recorded as a tax expense in the current year. CHX Holdings records interest and penalties on
uncertain tax positions as income tax expense. CHX Holdings had no such interest or penalties
expense in 2017.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("U.S.GAAP") requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Actual amounts
realized may differ from those estimates.

3.Receivables from Subsidiary

Receivables from subsidiary consist of funds paid on behalf of or advanced to CHX for operating
expenses. Such transactions are recorded as intercompany receivables and no interest is charged on
the balances. There is no specific due date for these receivables and settlement of such receivables
has not been demanded by CHXHoldings. CHXHoldings has no intention of demanding settlement
of such receivables within the next year.

4.Shareholders' Equity

Preferred Stock

CHX Holdings has authorized 25,000 shares of $0.01 par value preferred stock.

Series A

In July 2006, as part of a strategic transaction, 3,563 shares of preferred stock were designated
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. Eachshare is convertible into 100 shares of common stock. In
July 2006, CHX Holdings issued 2,250 shares of SeriesA Convertible Preferred Stock to certain
investors.

The Certificate of Designations sets forth the privileges and restrictions of the Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock. In the event of any merger, consolidation, sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license,
or other disposition of substantially all the assets of the corporation or a dissolution or winding up
of the corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary (a "Deemed Liquidation Event"), as defined in
the Certificate of Designations, the holders of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock are entitled
to either (i) be paid out of the assets of the Company available for distribution to its shareholders
and before any payment shall be made to holders of junior securities, an amount per share equal to
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock original issue price of $8,888.89 plus dividends declared
but not paid or (ii) convert their Series A Convertible Preferred Stock into common stock and
participate in the distribution of assets on a pro rata basis with the holders of common stock. During
2017, no dividends were declared or paid on the SeriesA Convertible Preferred Stock.
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CHX Holdings, Inc.
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Series B

In October 2007, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of CHXHoldings, as part of the CHX Holdings
Long-Term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"), authorized the designation of 1,500 shares of preferred stock as
Series B Convertible Preferred Stock. An aggregate of 1,050 shares are available for awards under
the plan, which may have been granted in the form of nonqualified stock options, restricted stock,
restricted stock units, and bonus stock. Awards may have vested based on continued service,
satisfaction of performance goals, or both service and performance. The Series B Convertible
Preferred Stock was designed to act as a common stock equivalent. Each share may have been
converted into 100 shares of common stock by a majority vote of the Board. The Compensation
Committee of the Board has selected eligible persons to receive awards and determine the form,
amount and timing of each award and all other terms and conditions of each award, including the
number of shares subject to the award and the vesting period and applicable performance goals.
Upon a change in control of CHX, the Board, in its discretion, may (i) cause some or all outstanding
awards to become fully vested and/or exercisable; (ii) cause outstanding awards to be converted
into awards relating to the stock of CHXresulting from the transaction (or CHX Holdings), with or
without accelerated vesting; or (iii) cause all outstanding awards, with or without accelerated
vesting, to be canceled in exchange for a cash payment equal to, in the case of an option, the
intrinsic value, at the time of the change in control or, in the caseof a restricted stock or restricted
stock unit award, the value of the award at the time of the change in control. Termination of the
plan shall not affect the terms or conditions of any award prior to such terminations. The plan
expired in October 2017, ten years after its effective date.

In April 2008, CHXHoldings granted an aggregate of 351.61 shares of restricted Series B Convertible
Preferred Stock under the LTIP. One-third of the restricted shares could have vested on each of
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, provided the restricted shareholder remained continuously
employed through the applicable vesting date and that CHX Holdings met certain cash thresholds.
The cash thresholds were not attained and, pursuant to the LTIP, the vesting was deferred until
such thresholds are met or, until a change in control as defined in the LTIP. Due to employee
changes, 144.19shares of Series B Convertible Preferred stock remain issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2017, and none of the shares were vested. During 2017, no dividends were declared
or paid on the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock.

Common Stock

CHX Holdings common stock is a restricted security under the Securities Act of 1933 and is subject
to specific ownership, voting and transfer restrictions. Subject to applicable limitations under
Delaware law, and the protective provisions of the holders of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock,
holders of CHXHoldings common stock are entitled to receive such dividends or other distributions
as may be declared by the Board out of funds legally available for those purposes. During 2017, no
dividends were declared or paid on the common stock.

5.Contingencies

From time to time, CHX Holdings may be involved in litigation that is incidental to its business.
While the ultimate outcome of any litigation is uncertain, in the opinion of management, based
upon consultations with counsel and information available, management is not aware of any ongoing
litigation that would havea material adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations
of CHX Holdings.
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6.Income Taxes

At December 31, 2017, CHXHoldings had $283,000 and $0 of current and deferred tax expense,
respectively. CHX Holdings had a net deferred tax asset at December 31, 2017 in the amount of
$143,000. The deferred net asset was generated by the termination fee. The provision for taxes
differs from the 34%statutory rate as a result of non-deductible items, federal tax rate change, and
change in valuation allowance.

CHXHoldings believes that it is more-likely-than-not that as of December 31, 2017, all of the net
deferred tax assets will not be recognized and will not provide a financial statement benefit in the
future. Basedupon consideration of CHXHoldings' history of operating losses and the uncertainty
of overall profitability in the future, management believes that the valuation allowance of $143,000
at December 31, 2017 was sufficient to reduce the net deferred tax asset to $0.

CHXHoldings' 2005, 2006 and 2015 consolidated federal tax returns were examined by the Internal
Revenue Service ("|RS") with no adjustments to taxable income. CHX's 2004 federal tax return and
CHXHoldings' 2007 through 2014, 2016, and 2017 consolidated federal tax returns have not been
examined by the IRS.

CHX's 2004 Illinois tax return and CHX Holdings' 2005, 2007, and 2008 consolidated Illinois tax
returns were examined by the State of Illinois with no adjustments to taxable income. CHX's 2003
Illinois tax return and CHXHoldings' 2006 and 2009 through 2017 consolidated Illinois tax returns
have not been examined by the State of Illinois.

CHX's2008, 2009, and 2010 tax returns were examined by the State of New York with no adjustments
to taxable income. CHX's 2003 through 2007 and 2011 through 2017 New York tax returns have not
been examined by the State of New York.

At December 31, 2017, CHXHoldings and CHXhad no pending federal or state income tax audits.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S.government enacted comprehensive tax legislation commonly
referred as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the "Tax Act"). The Tax Act includes a number of changes
to existing U.S.tax laws that impact the company, most notably a reduction of the U.S.corporate
income tax rate from 34%to 21% for tax years effective January 1, 2018. The Tax Act also provides
for a limitation on the business interest expense deduction, which is equal to 30%of adjusted
taxable income for tax years beginning after 2017.Additionally, in December 2017, the SECstaff
issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 ("SAB 118"), which addresseshow a company recognizes
provisional amounts when a company does not have the necessary information available, prepared
or analyzed (including computations) in reasonable detail to complete its accounting for the effect
of the changes in the Tax Act. The measurement period, as defined in SAB118, ends when a company
has obtained, prepared and analyzed the information necessary to finalize its accounting, but
cannot extend beyond one year. During the measurement period, provisional amounts may also be
adjusted for the effects, if any, of interpretative guidance issued after December 31, 2017, by U.S.
regulatory and standard-setting bodies.

Basedon the provisions of the Tax Act, the Exchange re-measured its U.S.deferred tax assets and
liabilities and adjusted its deferred tax balances to reflect the lower U.S.corporate income tax rate
at December 31, 2017. The Exchange recorded provisional amounts for the re-measurement of the
Exchange's U.S. deferred tax assets and liabilities at the lower enacted U.S.corporate tax rate
resulted in a deferred income tax expense of $59,000 which was fully offset with a valuation
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allowance. As the Exchange completes its analysis of the Tax Act, collect and prepare necessary
data, and interpret any additional guidance issued by the U.S.Treasury Department, the IRS,and
other standard-setting bodies, we may make adjustments to the provision amounts. Those
adjustments may materially impact our provision for income taxes in the period in which the
adjustments are made.

7. Investments in and Losses of Subsidiaries

The investment in and losses of subsidiaries consist of the initial investments in CHXand CHXBD
adjusted for any subsequent investments, and accumulated gains and losses recorded at each
subsidiary.

8.Merger Agreement

in February 2016, North America Casin Holdings, Inc. ("NA Casin"), Exchange Acquisition
Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of NACasin, and ChongqingCasin Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd.
entered into a merger agreement dated February 4, 2016 with CHXHoldings to purchase 100% of
the outstanding shares of CHXHoldings.

In February 2017, CHXHoldings, NACasin, Chongqing Casin Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd. and Richard
G. Pane as the representative of the holders of the shares of CHX Holdings amended its merger
agreement dated February 4, 2016. The amendment provided for an extension of the term of the
merger agreement from February 28, 2017 to August 31, 2017.

The amendment also provided for a change in the termination fee if the merger is not approved by
the SEC.A termination fee would be payable to CHX Holdings in the following amount: (i) if such
termination occurred on or prior to March 31, 2017, $500,000; (ii) if such termination occurred after
March 31 and on or prior to June 30, 2017, $750,000; and (iii) if such termination occurred after
June 30, 2017, $1,000,000.

The amendment further provided for NA Casin to reimburse CHX Holdings for all legal fees and
expenses invoiced to or paid by CHX Holdings after December 1, 2016, with an overall maximum
reimbursement of $300,000.

In August 2017, CHX Holdings, NA Casin, Exchange Acquisition Corporation, a wholly owned
subsidiary of NA Casin, Chongqing Casin Enterprise Group Co., Ltd. and Richard G. Pane as the
representative of the holders of the shares of CHXHoldings entered into a second amendment to
the merger agreement dated February 4, 2016, as amended on February 3, 2017. The amendment
provided for an extension of the term of the merger agreement from August 31, 2017 to February
28, 2018.

The second amendment also provided for NACasin to reimburse CHXHoldings for all legal fees and
expenses invoiced to or paid by CHX Holdings after September 1, 2017, with an overall maximum
reimbursement of $50,000 per month.

The second amendment further provided for (A) a one-time $500,000 nonrefundable cash payment
to CHXHoldings in consideration for the Extension ("Extension Fee" or "Termination Fee Advance"),
provided that the Extension Fee will be held for the benefit of CHXHoldings stockholders and will
be distributed to the stockholders upon closing or retained by CHX Holdings if the merger is not
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consummated; (B) a $1,000,000 termination fee, reduced by the amount of the Extension Fee, if
the merger is not consummated on or before February 28, 2018; and (C) a monthly nonrefundable
cash payment to CHXHoldings of $100,000 per month commencing on September 1, 2017 and for
each month thereafter that the Agreement remained in effect until the earlier of the closing or the
termination of the Agreement.

9.Subsequent Events

CHX Holdings has evaluated all subsequent events requiring recognition and disclosure in the
financial statements through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were available for
issuance.

In February 2018, the SECissued a disapproval order rejecting the acquisition of CHX Holdings by
NA Casin and as a result, CHX Holdings and NA Casin mutually agreed to terminate the merger
agreement. In 2018, in accordance with the second amendment to the merger agreement, CHX
Holdings received $500,000 for the remaining termination fee; $300,000 for extension fees and
$150,000 for legal fees for the period December 2017 through February 2018.

On April 4, 2018, CHX Holdings entered into a definitive agreement to be acquired by
lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. ("ICE"). ICEwill acquire all of the outstanding capital stock of CHX
Holdings. The board of directors of CHXHoldings has approved the transaction which is subject to
regulatory approvals.
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BAKER TILLY

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the member and the board of directors of CHXBD, LLC:

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of CHXBD, LLC (the "Company") as of
December 31, 2017, the related statements of operations, changes in member's equity, and cash flows for

the year then ended and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our
opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then

ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company's financial statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting
firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB") and are
required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S.federal securities laws
and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audit included performing procedures to assess the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audit also included evaluating the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

The supplemental information contained in pages 10-13 has been subjected to audit procedures performed in
conjunction with the audit of the Company's financial statements. The supplemental information is the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our audit procedures included determining whether the
supplemental information reconciles to the financial statements or the underlying accounting and other
records, as applicable, and performing procedures to test the completeness and accuracy of the information
presented in the supplemental information, in forming our opinion on the supplemental information, we
evaluated whether the supplemental information, including its form and content, is presented in conformity
with 17 C.F.R.§240.1735. In our opinion, the supplemental information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2014.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 27, 2018

BAKER TILLY
INTfANATIONAL



CHXBD,LLC
Statement of Financial Condition
December31,2017

December 31,
2017

ASSETS

Cash and cashequivalents $ 60,220

Receivable from clearing organization 120,000

Receivablefrom FINRA 9,775

Prepaidexpenses 2,055

Total Assets $ 192,050

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'SEQUITY

Liabilities

Accrued expenses $ 21,374

Total Liabilities 21,374

Member's Equity 170,676

Total Liabilitiesand Member'sEquity $ 192,050

Seenotesto financialstatements.
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CHXBD,LLC
Statement of Operations
Yearended December31,2017

Revenues

Transactionfees $ 1,999

Total revenues 1,999

Expenses
Executionfees 66,384
Professionaland other outside services 26,507
Generaland administrative 15,882
Communicationmaintenance 7,519

Total expenses 116,292

Net loss $ (114,293)

Seenotesto financialstatements.
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CHXBD,LLC
Statement of Changes in Member's Equity
Year EndedDecember31,2017

Total
Member's

Equity

Balance,January 1,2017 $ 254,969

Capitalcontributions 30,000

Net loss (114,293)

Balance,December31,2017 $ 170,676

See notes to financial statements.
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CHXBD,LLC
Statement of Cash Flows

Year EndedDecember31,2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (114,293)

Adjustments to reconcilenet loss to net
cash usedin operatingactivities:

Changes in:
Receivablefrom clearingorganization (8,492)
Receivablefrom FINRA 1,123
Prepaid expenses (732)
Accruedliabilities (804)

Net cashusedin operatingactivities (123,198)

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceedsfrom capital contributions 30,000

Net decreasein cashand cashequivalents (93,198)
Cash,at beginning of year 153,418

Cash,at end of year $ 60,220

See notesto financialstatements.
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CHXBD, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

1. Organization

CHXBD, LLC, (the "Company") or ("CHXBD"), a Delaware limited liability company, was
formed on June 20, 2012. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CHX Holdings,
Inc.("CHXH"). The Company is a registered broker-dealer with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accountingpolicieswhich havebeen followed in preparing the
accompanying financial statements are set forth below:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of acquisition.
At December 31, 2017, the balance in cash and cash equivalents consisted entirely of cash.

Receivable from Clearing Organization - Receivable from clearing organization
represents unsecured deposits held by the Company's clearing broker. Receivables from
clearing organizations are considered fully collectible by management and, accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary.

Revenue Recognition - Transaction fee revenue is generated by providing order routing
services to its affiliate the Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.(CHX), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of CHXH. The transaction fee revenue is earned on the routing of executed orders and
recorded on the trade date.

During May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No.2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606)." ASU No.2014-09 establishes principles for recognizing revenue upon the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers, in an amount that reflects the expected
consideration received in exchange for those goods or services. During 2015 and 2016, the
FASB also issued ASU No.2015-14, which defers the effective date of ASU No.2014-09;

ASU No.2016-08, "Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus

Net), which clarifies the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations in
Topic 606; ASU No. 2016-10, "Identifying Performance Obligations and Licensing", which
clarifies the identification of performance obligations and the licensing implementation
guidance; ASU No. 2016-12, "Narrow-Scope Improvements and Practical Expedients" and
ASU No.20l6-20, "Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic 606", which both
affect narrow aspects of Topic 606.Topic 606 (asamended) is elTective for fiscal years,and
interim periods within those years,beginningafter December 15,2017.The Company may
elect to apply the guidance earlier, but no earlier than fiscal years beginning after December
15,2016. The amendments may be applied retrospectively to each prior period presented or
retrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized as of the date of initial application.
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CHXBD, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

As of and for the Year Ended December 31,2017

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Company is currently assessingthe effect that Topic 606 (as amended) will have on its
results of operations, financial position and cash flows.

Income Taxes - As a limited liability company with a single member, the Company is
treated as a disregarded entity for Federal and Illinois income tax purposes. All income and
expense of the Company is reported on the tax returns of the Company's sole member.
Consequently, no provision or liability for income taxes has been included in the financial
statements.

The Company is subject to the accounting standard for uncertainty in income taxes. In
accordance with that standard, the Company has evaluated tax positions taken or expected to
be taken for all open tax years to determine whether the tax provisions are

more-likely-than-not to be sustained by the applicable tax authority. Based on this analysis,
there were no tax positions not deemed to meet a more-likely than not threshold. Therefore,
no tax provision, including any interest and penalties, has been recorded as of December 31,
2017.

The 2015 federal tax return of the parent company and sole member,CHXH, was examined
by the internal Revenue Service ("IRS") with no adjustment to taxable income. Income tax
returns filed by CHXH for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2014, 2016, and 2017 are
subject to examination by the IRS.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements.
Actual amounts realized may differ from those estimates.

3. Related-Party Transaction

The Company has entered into an expense sharing agreement with CHXH and CHX. The
agreement, among other things, provides for CHX to pay for certain expenses such as,but not

limited to salaries, rent, telephone, copy services, etc. on behalf of the Company. The
agreement also states that the Company has no obligation, legally or otherwise, to the
vendors for such costs as described in the agreement and furthermore, that the Company has
no obligation, direct or indirect, to reimburse or otherwise compensate CHX or CHXH for
such costs. Such expensesare excluded from the Company's financial statements and totaled
$85,349for the year ended December 31,2017.

CHXBD incurs SRO and trading permit fees which are payable to CHX. During 2017,
CHXBD recorded SROandtrading permit feeexpense in the amounts of$7,200 and $7,200,
respectively, which are included in general and administrative expense within the statement
of operations. 8



CHXBD, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

3. Related-Party Transaction (continued)

Included in accrued expenses within the statement of financial condition is $2,331 payable to
CHX, which is the net of $1,200 for SROand trading permit fees, $1,204of invoices paid by
CHX on behalf of the Company to various vendors, and $73 of transaction feesdue from
CHX.

4. Net Capital Requirements

The Company is a broker dealer subject to the Securities and Exchange Commission
Uniform Net Capital Rule (Rule 15c3-1). Under this rule, the Company is required to
maintain "net capital" equal to the greater of $5,000or 2% of"aggregate debt items" arising
from customer transactions, as defined.

At December 31, 2017,the Company had net capital and net capital requirements of
$168,621 and $5,000, respectively.

5. Commitments

The Company terminated an agreement with its clearing broker Convergex in February
2017, that required a minimum monthly fee of $8,333 for clearing and execution services.
CHXBD, in accordance with the agreement, incurred $16,666 of such fees in 2017 which
are included in execution fees within the statement of operations.

On September 30, 2016, the Companyentered into a new clearing agreement with Alternet
Securities Inc.("ITG"), which requires a minimum monthly fee of $5,000commencing with
the start of clearing activities in February 2017. CHXBD, in accordance with the agreement,
incurred $50,000of such fees in 2017 which are included in execution fees within the

statement of operations.

6. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events and transactions through February 27, 2018 the date the
financial statements were issued.Management has determined that there were no material
events that would require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.

9
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CHXBD, LLC
Supplementary Information
Schedule 1- Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission
As of December 31, 2017

(See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm)

Computation of Net Capital

2017

Total Member's Equity $ 170,676

Deductions And/Or Charges
Non-Allowable assets:

Prepaidexpenses 2,055

Net Capital S-L6M21

Computation of Aggregate Indebtedness

Total Aggregate Indebtedness
Accrued expenses S 21,374

Total Aggregate Indebtedness JL.2DM
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CHXBD, LLC
Supplementary Information
Schedule I - Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission
As of December 31, 2017
(See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm)

Computation of Basic Net Capital Requirement

2902

Minimum Net Capital Required 02£09

Minimum Dollar Net Capital Required LihaQ

Net Capital Requirement $_%0.0.0

Excess Net Capital Elálda

Net Capital Less Greater of 10% of Total Aggregate indebtedness
or 120% of Minimum Dollar Net Capital Required $162,621

Ratio: Aggregate Indebtedness to Net Capital Algd

There are no material differences between the amount reported herein and the Form
X-17-A-5 Part ilA Filing.

I i



CHXBD, LLC
Supplementary Information
Schedule II - Computation for the Determination of Revenue Requirements under
Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2017

(See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm)

The Company is exempt from the provisions of Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, pursuant to paragraph (k)(2)(ii) of the Rule.

12



CHXBD, LLC
Supplementary information
Schedule 111- Information Relating to the Possessionor Control Requirements under
Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2017
(See Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm)

The Company is exempt from the provisions of Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, pursuant to paragraph (k)(2)(ii) of the Rule.

13
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BAKER TILLY

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause. LLP
225 S Sixth St.Ste 2300

Minneapolis, MN 55402-4661
Umted States of America

T +1 612 876 4500
F +1 612 238 8900

bakertilly com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the member and board of directors of
CHXBD, LLC
Chicago, lilinois

We have reviewed management's statements, included in the accompanying Exemption Report, in which (1)
CHXBD, LLC identified the following provision of 17 C.F.R. §15c3-3(k) under which CHXBD, LLC claimed an
exemption from 17 C.F.R. §240.15c3-3: (2)(ii) (the "exemption provisions") and (2) CHXBD, LLC stated that
CHXBD, LLC metthe identified exemption provisions throughout the year ended December 31, 2017 without
exception. CHXBD, LLC management is responsible for compliance with the exemption provisions and its
statements.

Our review was conducted inaccordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) and, accordingly, included inquiries and other required procedures to obtain evidence about
CHXBD, LLC's compliance with the exemption provisions. A review is substantially less in scope than an
examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on management's statements. Accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion.

Basedon our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to management's
statements referred to above for them to be fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the conditions set forth
in paragraph (k)(2)(ii) of Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
February 27, 2018

BAKER TILLY
INT( RNATIONA L All Affimtative Action Equal Opportumiy Employer



MCHMBD Directmat ((31 6 2
Email:akim@chx.com

January 19, 2018

By UPS

SECHeadquarters
Mail Stop 8031
Rule 15c3-3Exemption
100 F Street, NE
Washington,DC 20549

Re: Exemptionfrom SEA Rule 15c3-3for CHXBD,LLC

To Whom it MayConcern:

CHXBD, LLC ("CHXBD") claims exemption from SEA Rule 15c3-3, pursuant to paragraph
(k)(2)(ii) thereunder, for the period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, because
CHXBD does not hold customer funds or safe keep securities. Paragraph (k)(2)(ii) states as
follows:

The provisionsof this section shall not be applicableto a broker or dealerwho, as
an introducingbroker or dealer,clears all transactionswith and for customerson
a fullydisclosedbasiswith aclearingbroker ordealer,and who promptlytransmits
all customerfunds and securitiesto the clearingbrokeror dealerwhich carries all
of the accountsof such customersand maintains and preservessuch books and
records pertaining thereto pursuant to the requirements of §§240.17a-3 and
240.17a-4of this chapter,as are customarilymadeand kept by a clearingbroker
or dealer.

CHXBDmetthe exemption provisionsof paragraph(k)(2)(ii)underSEA Rule15c3-3 for the period
of January 1, 2017 through December31, 2017,withoutexception.

If you haveany questions or concerns,pleasefeel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

RonaidBrzezinski
Financialand OperationsPrincipal

440 South LaSalle Street • Suite 800 • Chicago, Ulinois 60605 • (312) 663-2222



SECURITIES INVESTOR PROTECTIONCORPORATION

SFC-7 e.o.sox32:33 ga2"he'7">''e°3"no.o.200so-21ss SPC-7
(35-REV 6/17) GeneralAssesstrient Recoraciliation (35 REV6/17)

For the Nscal year ended 12131/2017
(Read carelully the instructions in your Working Copy before completing this Form)

TO BE FILED BY ALL SIPC MEMBERS WITH FISCAL YEARENDINGS

1.Name of Member.address, Designated Examining Authority, 1934 Act registration no.and month in which liscal year endsfor
purposes el the audit requirementof SECRule 17a.5:

Note: li any of the lniormatlen shown onthe
malling label requirescorrection, pleasee mail

59228 FINitA DECEFORAADC6oe any corrections to form@sipc.organd so
CHXBOt.Lc indicate on the form filed.

440SLA SALLESTSTE800 Nameand telephone numberal person to
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2. A. General Assessment (item 2e from page2)
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C. Less prior overpaymentapplied

D. Assessment balancedueor (overpayment)

E. Interest computed on late payment (see instruction E) for days at 20% per annum

F. Total assessment balance and interest due (or overpayment carried forward) $

G. PAID WITH THIS FORM:
Check enclosed,payableto SIPC
Total (must be sameas F above) $

H. Overpayment carried forward $( )

3. Subsidiaries (S) andpredecessors(P) included in this form (give nameand 1934 Act registrallon number):

The SIPCmember submilting this form and the
person by whom it is executed represent thereby p a a L L &
that all inlormation contained herein is true, correct ;< 9 V ,
andcomplete. ina corporaten Pansorswa orother argensaves)

(Auth aturs)

Dated the day el MAY . 20i. 14ewict«I encl 04Ïf0rij ffincifAI
(Titlei

This form and the assessment payment is due 60 days after the end of the fiscal year.Retain the Working Copy of this form
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De Dates:

y Postmarked Received Reviewed
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E Calculations Documentation ForwardCopy
ce:
e Exceptions:

3 Disposition of exceptions:
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ANDGENERALASSESSMENT

Amounts for the liscal period
beginning 1/1/2017
and ending 12/31/2017

Eliminate cents

2tae.mNoalrevenue(FOCUSUne12/PartilA Une9, Code4030)

20.Additions.
(t) Total revenuesfromthesecurities businessof subsidlaries(except loreignsubsidiaries)and

predecessorsnot includedebove.

(2) Netloss fromprincipaltransactionsin securities in trading accounts.

(3) Net loss fromprincipaltransactionsIn commoditiesin uadingaccounts.

(4) Interest anddividendexpensedeductedladeterminingitem2a.

(5) Netloss lrom managementof or participallonin the underwritingordistributtonel securities.

6) Expensesotherthan advertising,printing, registrallon leesandlegal feesdeductedin determiningnet
profit frommanagement01orparticipationin underwritingordistributionof securities.

(71Netloss fromsecurittesin invesiment accounts.

Total additions

2c.Deductions:
(1) Revenuesfromthe distributionof sharesof a registeredopenend investmenicompanyor unit

investmenttrust,lrom lhe sale el variableannuitles,from1hebusinessof insurance,fromlavestment
advisoryservicesrenderedto registeredinvesimentcompaniesor insurancecompanyseparate
accounts,andfromIransactionsin securityfuturesproducts.

(2) Revenuesfromcommoditytransactions.

(3) Commissions,floor broketageandclearancepaidto otherSIPCmembersin connectionwith
securities transactions.

(4) Reimbursementsfor postageinconnectionwith proxy solicitation.

(S)Net gain fromsecurillesin investmentaccounts.

(6) 100%of commissionsandmarkupsearnedfromtransactionsin (i) cerillicatesel depositand
(ii) Treasurybills, bankersacceptancesor commercialpaperthat maturenine monthsor less
iram issuancedate.

(7) Direct expenses01 printingadvertisingandlegal feeslocurredin connectionwith otherrevenue
related to thesecuritiesbusiness(revenuedefinedby Section 16(9)(1.)of theAct).

(8) Other revenuenot relatedeilhar directly or Indirectlyto the securluesbusiness.
(See instruellon C):

(0eduellons inexcessof $100,000requiredocumentation)

(9) (i) TotalInterest anddividendexpense(FOCUSUne 22/PARTllA Line 13.
Code4075plus line 26(4) above)but not in excess
al total interest anddividendincome. 5 v

{ii) 40%of margininterestearnedoncustomerssecurities
accounts(40%el FOCUSline 5,Code3960). 5

Enterthegreateral line (i) or(ii)

Totaldeductions

2d.SIPCNetOperatingRevenues

20.GeneralAssessmeni@ .0015
(to page1, line 2.A.)
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RICHME
EXHIBIT I - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

For the latest fiscal year of the applicant, audited financial statements which are
prepared in accordance with, or in the case of a foreign applicant, reconciled
with, United States generally accepted accounting principles, and are covered by
a report prepared by an independent public accountant. If an applicant has no
consolidated subsidiaries, it shall file audited financial statements under Exhibit I
alone and need not file a separate unauditedfinancial statement for the applicant
under Exhibit D.

Audited Financial Statements of Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc. attached.



Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2017

The report accompanying these financial statements was issued by
BDO USA, LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership and the U.S.member of
BDO Intemational Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee.
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Tel: 312-856-9100 330N.Wabash Avenue, Suite 3200
Fax: 312-856-1379 chicago, IL 60611
www.bdo.com

independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors

Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Chicago, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
("CHX"), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2017 and the related statements
of operations and comprehensive income, shareholder's deficit and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,the auditor considers
internal control relevant to CHX'spreparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of CHX's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonablenessof significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

BDO USA, LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership, is the U.S.member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of
the intemational BDo network of independent member firms.

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.

3
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Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the ChicagoStock Exchange,Inc. as of December 31, 2017 and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Chicago, Illinois
June 28, 2018

BDO USA,LLP,a Delaware limited liability partnenship,is the U.S.member of BDO international Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of
the international BDO network of independent member fimos.

BDO is the brand namefor the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2017

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cashequivalents $ 4,959,000
Accounts receivable - net 3,729,000

Prepaid expenses 740,000
Other current assets 35,000
Due from affiliate 2,000

Total Current Assets 9,465,000

Noncurrent Assets

Equipment, leasehold improvements, software and other
capitalized costs - net 3,026,000

Notes receivable 790,000

Prepaid expenses 65,000

Total Noncurrent Assets 3,881,000

Total Assets $ 13,346,000

5



Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Balance Sheet

December 31, 2017

Liabilities and Shareholder's Deficit

Current Liabilities

Section 31 fees payable $ 5,095,000
Other current liabilities 2,038,000

Total Current Liabilities 7,133,000

Noncurrent Liabilities

Due to parent company 14,131,000
Note payable - net of note principal reduction of $2,000,000 4,000,000
Nonqualified pension plan 2,388,000
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,351,000

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 21,870,000

Total Liabilities 29,003,000

Shareholder's Deficit

Common stock, $0.01 par value - 1,000 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital 6,924,000
Accumulated deficit (21,862,000)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (719,000)

Total Shareholder's Deficit (15,657,000)

Total Liabilities and Shareholder's Deficit $ 13,346,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements
and independent auditor's report.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

Statement of Operations and Comprehensive income

Year ended December 31, 2017

Revenues

Transaction fees - net of institutional broker credits of

$619,000 $ 12,781,000

Participant services and fees 3,150,000
Market data fees - net of participant rebates of $907,000 1,995,000
Trading permit fees 582,000
Listing fees 192,000
Interest 10,000

Total revenues 18,710,000

Expenses
Employee compensation and benefits 11,338,000
Professional and other outside services 2,628,000
Communications, equipment and related costs 1,404,000
Depreciation and amortization 973,000
General and administrative 970,000

Facilities rent, maintenance and utilities 733,000

Interest expense 204,000

Total expenses 18,250,000

Income before income taxes 460,000

Income tax benefit (29,000)

Net income 489,000

Minimum Pension Liability (57,000)

Comprehensive income $ 432,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements
and independent auditor's report.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Shareholder's Deficit

Accumulated
Additional Other Total

Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated Comprehensive Shareholder's

Shares Amount Capital Deficit Loss Deficit

Balance, January 1, 2017 1,000 $ - $ 6,924,000 $ (22,351,000) $ (662,000) $ (16,089,000)

Net income - - - 489,000 - 489,000

Minimum pension liability - - - - (57,000) (57,000)

Balance, December 31, 2017 1,000 $ - $ 6,924,000 $ (21,862,000) $ (719,000) $ (15,657,000)

Seeaccompanying notes to financial statements
and independent auditor's report.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 489,000

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 973,000
Non-cash note principal reduction (533,000)

Changes in:
Accounts receivable - net (416,000)
Prepaid expenses (284,000)
Other current assets (6,000)
Due from affiliate (1,000)

Noncurrent prepaid expenses 15,000

Section 31 fees payable 285,000
Other current liabilities (307,000)
Due to parent company (91,000)

Nonqualified pension plan (83,000)
Other noncurrent liabilities (134,000)

Net cash used in operating activities (93,000)

Cash Flows From investing Activities

Capital expenditures (769,000)
Issuance of notes receivable (790,000)

Net cash used in investing activities (1,559,000)

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,652,000)

Cash and Cash Equivalents, at beginning of year 6,611,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents, at end of year $ 4,959,000

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for income taxes $ 1,000
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 206,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements
and independent auditor's report.
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

1.Description of Business

The Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc. ("CHX" or the "Exchange") is an equity exchange in the United
States of America. CHXis a wholly owned subsidiary of CHXHoldings, Inc. ("Holdings" or "Parent"),
a for-profit, Delaware corporation.

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term highly liquid investments with maturities
of three months or less at the date of acquisition. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
provides insurance coverage in the amount of $250,000 per deposit at each financial institution and
CHX's non-interest-bearing cash balances may exceed federally insured limits. At December 31,
2017, the balance in cash and cash equivalents consisted entirely of cash.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over useful lives of generally three years for
computer equipment and four to ten years for other equipment and office furnishings. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the shorter of the life of the asset or the term of the lease.
Capitalized labor costs are amortized using a straight-line method typically over five years,
consistent with the life of the underlying asset (primarily internally-developed software).

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable. If such
review indicates that the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not fully recoverable, the carrying
amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable value. No impairment charges were recorded in
the year ended December 31, 2017.

Income Taxes

CHX's Parent files consolidated tax returns with its wholly owned subsidiaries. The provision for
income taxes is calculated as if CHXcompleted a separate tax return apart from its Parent, although
the operations were included in the Parent's consolidated U.S.federal and state income tax returns.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized principally for the expected tax consequences of
temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts,
using current tax rates. Tax attributes utilized by the Parent are treated as transactions between
CHX and the Parent.

Income tax expense is calculated under the liability method. Accordingly, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are determined based upon the differences between financial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basisof existing assets and liabilities and are measured at the tax rates that will be in
effect when these differences are expected to reverse. Valuation allowances are established when
necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized against future
taxable income.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued certain provisions of
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 740, "Income Taxes," related to accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes. ASC740 prescribes the minimum recognition threshold a tax position

10



Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

must meet in connection with accounting for uncertainties in income tax positions taken or expected
to be taken by an entity before being measured and recognized in the financial statements. ASC740
requires the evaluation of tax positions taken in the course of preparing the tax returns to determine
whether the tax positions are "more-likely-than-not" of being sustained by the applicable tax
authority. Tax benefits of positions not deemed to meet the more-likely-than-not threshold would
be recorded as a tax expense in the current year. CHXrecords interest and penalties on uncertain
tax positions as income tax expense. CHX had no such interest or penalties expense in 2017.

Revenue Recognition

Transaction fees are imposed on certain trades and clearing activity executed by CHX institutional
brokers and are recorded as of the trade date. Institutional brokers may earn a monthly transaction
fee credit based upon a formula that incorporates the total number of shares executed on CHX by
the broker for which CHX received a transaction fee. Institutional brokers may earn a monthly
clearing fee credit based on a formula that incorporates the total number of sharescleared through
CHX by the broker for which CHX received a clearing fee. Liquidity fees and rebates are imposed
on trades executed in the CHXmatching system. Fees are charged if liquidity is taken from the
matching system and rebates, in certain circumstances, are credited if liquidity is provided to the
matching system. Such fees and rebates are included in transaction fees in the Statement of
Operations and Comprehensive Income. Participant services and fees consist principally of
connectivity fees, SROfees, trading space rent and other fees. Such fees are recognized over the
period the fees are earned. Market data fees are earned on the sale of market transaction
information and are derived from market share data. Market data fees are recorded on an accrual
basis when earned. Participants may earn quarterly market data rebates in proportion to the
participant's quoting of displayed orders in Tape A, B and C securities and in proportion to the
participant's trading in Tape A,B,andC securities. Trading permit fees are recognized on an accrual
basis when earned. Listing fees represent fees charged to security issuers for listing on CHXand are
recognized ratably over the year for maintenance listings and, as incurred, for additional listings.

Due to Parent Company

Due to parent company consists of funds paid by Holdings on behalf of or advanced to CHXfor
operating expenses. Such transactions are recorded as intercompany payables and no interest is
charged on the balances. There is no specific due date for theses payables and settlement of such
payables has not been demanded by Holdings. Holdings has no intention of demanding settlement
of such payables within the next year.

Concentration of Transaction Fees Revenue

Certain CHXcustomers have business relationships with CHX institutional brokers and, as a result,
send orders to such brokers for execution. CHXhas a small number of institutional broker firms that
transact such business. Two firms (one with representation on our board) were responsible for the
generation of approximately 80%of total grosstransaction fees in 2017. If either of those firms was
to sever their relationship with CHX and the related transactions were not executed by the
remaining CHXbrokers, CHX would be exposed to a significant amount of risk from the loss of such
revenue. That risk is mitigated somewhat by the ability of other CHXinstitutional broker firms to
compete for the activity generated by the originator of such orders.

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ("U.S.GAAP") requires management to make estimates
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

and assumptions that affect reported amounts in the financial statements. Actual amounts realized
may differ from those estimates.

3.Accounts Receivable - net

Accounts receivable - net consisted of the following:

December 31, 2017

Accounts receivable $ 3,001,000
Market data fees receivable 699,000
Other receivables 32,000

Subtotal 3,732,000

Lessallowance (3,000)

Total $ 3,729,000

4. Equipment, Leasehold improvements, Software, and Other Capitalized Costs

Equipment, leasehold improvements, software, and other capitalized costs consisted of the
following:

December 31, 2017

Leasehold improvements $ 2,824,000
Equipment and office furnishings 2,363,000
Software and other capitalized costs 1,427,000

Subtotal 6,614,000

Lessaccumulated depreciation and amortization (3,588,000)

Total $ 3,026,000

Software and other capitalized costs include purchased computer software, external costs
specifically identifiable to the implementation of new systems and certain payroll and payroll-
related costs for employees who are directly associated with developing computer software for
internal use.

The Exchange capitalized costs for computer software development in the amount of $0 for the year
ended December 31, 2017.Amortization expensefor computer software development was $224,000
for 2017.For the years 2018 through 2021, the remaining estimated total amortization expense will
be approximately $627,000.

5.Notes Receivable

in November 2016, in responseto SECRule 613 requiring national securities exchanges and national
securities associations to create, implement and maintain a consolidated audit trail, the
participants formed CAT NMS,LLC ("LLC"). CHXis a member of LLCand in 2017 loaned LLC$790,000
in a series of four transactions. The notes receivable are part of a series of unsecured promissory
notes executed simultaneously between LLC and each of its members to finance the development
of the Consolidated Audit Trail by the plan processor. The notes bear no interest and have no due
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Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

dates. The repayment of the notes is expected to be made from future fees collected from the
various users of the Consolidated Audit Trail system.

6.Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities consisted of the following:

December 31, Amount

Accrued operating expenses $ 1,032,000
Accrued compensation 496,000
Non-qualified pension plan 198,000
Credits to participants and other payables 187,000
Accrued rent 125,000

Total $ 2,038,000

7.Shareholder's Deficit

Common Stock

in February 2005, CHX, formerly a not-for-profit, non-stock corporation owned by its members,
demutualized and became a for-profit stock corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of CHX
Holdings, Inc. CHXauthorized 1,000 shares of common stock which were issued to its Parent. 1,000
shares were outstanding at December 31, 2017.During 2017, no dividends were declared or paid on
the common stock.

8.Contingencies

From time to time, the Exchange is involved in litigation that is incidental to its business. While the
ultimate outcome of any litigation is uncertain, in the opinion of management, based upon
consultations with counsel and information available, management is not aware of any ongoing
litigation that would have a material adverse effect on the financial position or results of operations
of the Exchange.

9. Income Taxes

At December 31, 2017, CHX had $29,000 and $0 of current tax benefit and deferred tax expense,
respectively. CHXhad net deferred tax assets of $14,399,000 at December 31, 2017, consisting of
$11,426,000 of federal and state net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards, and $2,973,000 of
miscellaneous timing items.

CHXbelieves that it is more-likely-than-not that, as of December 31, 2017, all of the net deferred
tax assets will not be recognized and will not provide a financial statement benefit in the future.
Based upon consideration of CHX's history of operating losses and the uncertainty of overall
profitability in the future, management recorded a valuation allowance of $14,399,000 at December
31, 2017 to reduce the net deferred tax assets to their net realizable value.

At December 31, 2017, CHX has federal and state NOL carryforwards available for reduction of
future income tax liabilities. The gross federal NOL carryforwards of $42,380,000 expire at various
dates between 2024 and 2033. The post-apportionment lilinois NOL carryforwards of $33,662,000
expire at various dates between 2018 and 2025. The post-apportionment New York NOL
carryforwards of $657,000expire at various dates between 2024 and 2033.
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The statute of limitations is normally three years from the extended due date of the return for
federal and state tax purposes. However, for taxpayers with NOLs, the statute is effectively open
to any year in which a NOLwas generated. The statute of limitations for CHXis effectively open for
the years of 2004 through 2016 and 2003 through 2016 for federal and state tax purposes,
respectively.

Holdings' 2005, 2006 and 2015 consolidated federal tax returns were examined by the Internal
Revenue Service ("lRS") with no adjustments to taxable income. CHX's 2004 federal tax return and
Holdings' 2007 through 2014, 2016 and 2017 consolidated federal tax returns have not been
examined by the IRS.

CHX's 2004 Illinois tax return and Holdings' 2005, 2007, and 2008 consolidated Illinois tax returns
were examined by the State of Illinois with no adjustments to taxable income. CHX's 2003 lilinois

tax return and Holdings' 2006 and 2009 through 2017 consolidated Illinois tax returns have not been
examined by the State of Illinois.

CHX's2008, 2009, and 2010 tax returns were examined by the State of New York with no adjustments
to taxable income. CHX's2003 through 2007 and 2011 through 2017 New York tax returns have not
been examined by the State of New York.

At December 31, 2017, CHXand Holdings had no pending federal or state income tax audits.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive tax legislation commonly
referred as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the "Tax Act"). The Tax Act includes a number of changes
to existing U.S.tax laws that impact the Company, most notably a reduction of the U.S.corporate
income tax rate from 34%to 21% for tax years effective January 1, 2018. The Tax Act also provides
for a limitation on the business interest expense deduction, which is equal to 30%of adjusted
taxable income for tax years beginning after 2017. Additionally, in December 2017, the Securities
and Exchange Commission staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 ("SAB 118"), which
addresses how a company recognizes provisional amounts when a company does not have the
necessaryinformation available, prepared or analyzed (including computations) in reasonable detail
to complete its accounting for the effect of the changes in the Tax Act. The measurement period,
as defined in SAB118, ends when a company has obtained, prepared and analyzed the information
necessary to finalize its accounting, but cannot extend beyond one year. During the measurement
period, provisional amounts may also be adjusted for the effects, if any, of interpretative guidance
issued after December 31, 2017, by U.S.regulatory and standard-setting bodies.

Basedon the provisions of the Tax Act, the Exchange re-measured its U.S.deferred tax assets and
liabilities and adjusted its deferred tax balances to reflect the lower U.S.corporate income tax rate
at December 31, 2017. The Exchange recorded provisional amounts for the re-measurement of the
Exchange's U.S.deferred tax assets and liabilities at the lower enacted U.S.corporate tax rate
which resulted in a deferred income tax expense of $6,100,000,which was fully offset with a
valuation allowance. As the Exchange completes its analysis of the Tax Act, collects and prepares
necessary data, and interprets any additional guidance issued by the U.S.Treasury Department, the -
IRS,and other standard-setting bodies, we may make adjustments to the provisional amounts. Those
adjustments may materially impact our provision for income taxes in the period in which the
adjustments are made.

10.Employee Benefit Plans

The Exchange has a nonqualified defined benefit pension plan that covers all eligible employees as
defined. The nonqualified defined benefit pension plan, with an aggregate projected benefit
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obligation of $2,586,000 as of December 31, 2017, is unfunded. In September 2004, the Exchange
froze the future benefit accruals for the nonqualified defined benefit pension plan. The elimination
of future benefit accruals triggered a curtailment event under ASC715,"Compensation-Retirement
of Benefits."

A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the projected benefit obligations, certain
actuarial assumptions, fair value of plan assets, and the funded status of the plan and the
components of pension cost for the nonqualified defined benefit pension plan is indicated below:

December 31, . 2017

Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation, at beginning of year $ 2,612,000
Interest cost 94,000

Net actuarial loss 82,000
Benefits paid (202,000)

Projected Benefit obligation, at end of year $ 2,586,000

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Discount rate 3.50%
Rate of compensation increase N/A

Changein fair value of plan assets is as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets, at beginning of year $ -

Employer contribution 202,000
Benefits paid (202,000)

Fair Value of Plan Assets, at end of year $ -

Funded status is as follows:

December 31, 2017

Projected benefit obligation $ (2,586,000)
Fair value of plan assets

Net Amount Recognized $ (2,586,000)

Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Current liabilities $ (198,000)
Noncurrent liabilities (2,388,000)

Net Amount Recognized $ (2,586,000)
15
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Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss in the Statement of Shareholder's
Deficit are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Net accrual loss $ (57,000)

Net Amount Recognized $ (57,000)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the nonqualified defined benefit pension plan was
$2,586,000 at December 31, 2017.

Components of net periodic benefit cost are as follows:

December 31, 2017

Interest cost $ 94,000
Recognized net actuarial loss 25,000

Net Periodic Benefit Cost $ 119,000

Estimated future benefit payments, which reflect expected future service at December 31, 2017,
are as follows:

Year ending December 31, Amount

2018 $ 201,000
2019 $ 197,000
2020 $ 194,000
2021 $ 189,000
2022 $ 184,000
2023-2027 $ 834,000

The weighted-average assumption used to determine net periodic benefit costs for the year ended
December 31, 2017 is as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2017

Discount rate 3.75%

The Exchange maintains a savings plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
whereby all employees are eligible participants and have the option to contribute to the plan.The
plan also provides for a discretionary employer matching contribution.

The discretionary employer matching contribution, which was approved by the Board of Directors,
was equal to $.50 per $1.00up to the first 6%of eligible contributions, a maximum 3%contribution
for eligible participating employees. The Exchange's discretionary employer matching contributions
to the savingsplan were $226,000 for 2017.

The Exchange has future obligations under a deferred compensation arrangement with one
executive, which vests pursuant to the plan, and is unfunded. The agreement effective in 2015 vests
each year on December 31, 2016 through December 31, 2022, provided that the employee remains
continuously employed through the vesting period. At December 31,2017, $20,000 of this obligation
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vested and was paid in January 2018. The deferred compensation obligation totals $20,000 as of
December 31, 2017 and is included in accrued compensation.

The Exchangehas employment agreements with several of its officers. The agreements provide for
salary and health benefit continuation in the event of termination other than for cause, or under
certain defined circumstances for a change in control of the Exchange.

The Exchange incurred severance costs related to the termination of certain officers and staff of
$41,000 in 2017, which are included in employee compensation and benefits within the Statement
of Operations and Comprehensive Income. Of this amount, $29,000remains unpaid at December 31,
2017.The liability is included in other current liabilities within the Balance Sheet.

11.Note Payable

In March 2009, the Exchange amended its December 2000amended and restated lease (seeNote 13).
In consideration of the lessor agreeing to terminate the lease with respect to the surrendered space,
the Exchange executed an interest-bearing promissory note in the amount of $6,000,000. The total
amount of the note is due on March 1, 2019 and was interest free until March 1,2011, at which time
the annual interest rate became 8%.Interest is payable quarterly in arrears, on the first day of June,
September, December, and March for the immediately preceding quarter with the first payment
due June 1, 2011. In accordance with ASC 835-30, "lmputation of Interest," the note was initially
recorded at its fair value of $4,324,000,which is based on management's estimate of an Exchange-
specific rate of 10%that would apply to a comparable ten-year loan to the Exchange from an outside
lender. Interest expense of 10% was recognized over the life of the note based on the effective
interest method which takes into account the note's discount of $1,676,000 and its annual 8%
interest rate.

In March 2014, the Exchange amended its December 2000 amended and restated lease and pursuant
to the amendment, the Exchange was required to execute an amendment to its $6 million promissory
note. The note amendment extended the original due date of March 1, 2019 to June 30, 2025 and
reduced the annual interest rate from 8%to 4% effective March 31, 2014. Interest payment dates
were unchanged.

Interest expense of 4%,effective March 31, 2014, is recognized over the life of the note. The
remaining interest accretion at March 31, 2014 was re-amortized through June 30, 2016,the first
$600,000 note principal reduction date. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Exchange
recorded interest expense of $204,000.For the year ended December 31, 2017, the effective
interest rate was approximately 5%.

The note amendment also provided for a reduction of the principal balance in the amount of
$600,000 on July 1, 2016 and every year thereafter through 2024 and, on June 30, 2025, provided
that no default has occurred under the lease or the note. If each annual reduction is made, the
outstanding principal balance of the note shall be $0 at the end of the lease.

The $6,000,000 note principal reduction, effective March 31, 2014, is amortized ratably over the
amended lease term and is a reduction to rent expense. The Exchange,for the year ended December
31, 2017, recorded note principal reduction and rent credits in the amounts of $533,000.
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12.Other Noncurrent Liabilities

The components of other noncurrent liabilities included in the Balance Sheet were as follows:

December 31, 2017

Tenant improvement allowance (Note 13) $ 779,000
Accrued rent 302,000
Rent abatement (Note 13) 270,000

Total $ 1,351,000

13. Lease Arrangements and Commitments

The Exchange leases facilities and equipment under operating leases expiring at various dates
through 2025. Certain leases contain renewal options and escalation clauses.

In December 2000, the Exchange amended and consolidated its space leasesunder a master leasing
arrangement expiring in 2015. The amended lease became effective August 1, 2002.Asan incentive
for the Exchange to sign the new lease agreement, the lessor provided a tenant improvement
allowance of approximately $4,000,000.The Exchange used this allowance to pay for the cost of
certain equipment, office furnishings, and leasehold improvements.

In March 2009, the Exchange amended its December 2000 restated lease. The amendment allowed
for the Exchangeto surrender 87,433 square feet of its then current leased space and to lease an
additional 25,426 square feet. The original lease expiration date of June 30, 2015 remained
unchanged. As an incentive for the Exchange to sign the lease amendment, the lessor provided a
rent abatement of approximately $2,400,000 in 2009, all of which was used by the Exchangeto pay
for the cost of certain equipment, office furnishings and leasehold improvements.

In March 2014, the Exchange amended its December 2000 amended and restated lease. The
amendment allowed for the Exchange to surrender 16,446 square feet of its then current leased
space.The original lease expiration date of June 30, 2015 was extended to June 30, 2025. The
amendment also provided for immediate rent reduction as of March 31, 2014. As an incentive for
the Exchange to sign the lease, the lessor provided a tenant improvement allowance of
approximately $1 million to be applied to total construction costs, all of which was used by the
Exchangeto pay for the cost of leasehold improvements. In addition, the Exchangewas required to
execute an amendment to its $6 million promissory note (See Note 11).

The tenant improvement allowance and the rent abatement allowance balances at March 31, 2014
were re-amortized on a straight-line basisover the term of the new lease.The tenant improvement
allowance at December 31, 2017 was $899,000, and is included in other current and noncurrent
liabilities. The rent abatement allowance at December 31, 2017 was $311,000, and is included in
other current and noncurrent liabilities. These allowances are being recognized as reductions of
rental expenses on a straight-line basis over the term of the new lease.
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Minimum lease commitments, exclusive of taxes, maintenance and other related costs applicable
to existing operating leases at December 31, 2017, were as follows:

Operating
Year ending December 31, Leases

2018 $ 785,000
2019 780,000
2020 794,000
2021 814,000
2022 834,000
Future years 2,175,000

Total $ 6,182,000

Net rent expensefor 2017 was $688,000. Rent expense includes base rent, taxes, maintenance, and
other costs related to leased property.

14. Merger Agreement

In February 2016, North America Casin Holdings, Inc. ("NA Casin"), Exchange Acquisition
Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of NACasin, and Chongqing Casin Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd.
entered into a merger agreement dated February 4, 2016 with Holdings to purchase 100%of the
outstanding shares of Holdings.

In February 2017, Holdings, NA Casin, Chongqing Casin Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd. and Richard G.
Pane as the representative of the holders of the shares of Holdings amended its merger agreement
dated February 4, 2016. The amendment provided for an extension of the term of the merger
agreement from February 28, 2017 to August 31, 2017.

The amendment also provided for a change in the termination fee if the merger is not approved by
the Securities and Exchange Commission. A termination fee would be payable to Holdings in the
following amount: (i) if such termination occurred on or prior to March 31, 2017, $500,000; (ii) if
such termination occurred after March 31 and on or prior to June 30, 2017, $750,000; and (iii) if
such termination occurred after June 30, 2017, $1,000,000.

The amendment further provided for NACasin to reimburse Holdingsfor all legal fees and expenses
invoiced to or paid by Holdings after December 1, 2016, with an overall maximum reimbursement
of $300,000.

In August 2017, Holdings, NACasin, ExchangeAcquisition Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
NACasin, Chongqing Casin Enterprise Group Co.,Ltd. and Richard G.Pane as the representative of
the holders of the shares of Holdings entered into a second amendment to the merger agreement
dated February 4, 2016, as amended on February 3,2017.The amendment provided for an extension
of the term of the merger agreement from August 31, 2017 to February 28, 2018.

The second amendment also provided for NA Casin to reimburse Holdings for all legal fees and
expenses invoiced to or paid by Holdings after September 1, 2017, with an overall maximum
reimbursement of $50,000 per month.

The second amendment further provided for (A) a one-time $500,000 nonrefundable cash payment
to Holdings in consideration for the Extension ("Extension Fee" or "Termination Fee Advance"),
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provided that the Extension Fee will be held for the benefit of Holdings stockholders and will be
distributed to the stockholders upon closing or retained by Holdings if the merger is not
consummated; (B) a $1,000,000 termination fee, reduced by the amount of the Extension Fee, if
the merger is not consummated on or before February 28, 2018 and (C) a monthly nonrefundable
cash payment to Holdings of $100,000 per month commencing on September 1, 2017 and for each
month thereafter that the Agreement remained in effect until the earlier of the closing or the
termination of the Agreement.

15.Subsequent Events

The Exchange has evaluated all subsequent events requiring recognition and disclosure in the
financial statements through June 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were available for
issuance.

In February 2018, the Securities and Exchange Commissionissued a disapproval order rejecting the
acquisition of Holdings by NA Casin and, as a result, Holdings and NA Casin mutually agreed to
terminate the merger agreement.

On April 4, 2018, Holdings entered into a definitive agreement to be acquired by lntercontinental
Exchange, Inc. ("ICE"). ICEwill acquire all of the outstanding capital stock of Holdings. The board
of directors of Holdings has approved the transaction which is subject to regulatory approvals.

20



CHICAGO
STOCH
EXCHANGE

EXHIBIT J - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

A list of officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or persons
performing similar functions, who presently hold or have held their offices or
positions during the previous year, indicating the following for each:

1. Name.

2. Title.

For numbers 1 and 2 above (except committee members) please see Certificate
Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available on an Internet Website -

17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

For committee members please see attached.

3. Dates of commencement and termination of term of office or position

4. Type of business in which each is primarily engaged (e.g. floor broker,
specialist, odd lot dealer etc.)

For numbers 3 and 4 above please see Certificate Regarding Certain
Unpublished Information - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(2)
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Committee Name and Requirements: Committee Members:
Executive Committee: Charles Rogers (Chair) Kruno Huitzingh

Must have at least five members, all of whom must be directors, John Kerin Maryann Waryjas

plus the Chairman of the Board who must be the Chairman of the Matthew Lavicka Lois Scott
Executive Committee. A majority of the committee members
must be Public Directors.

Finance Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair) Charles Rogers
Chad Bluett Kruno Huitzingh

Must have at least five members, in addition to the Chairman of .
the Board, all of whom must be Directors. John Kerin [Vacancy]

Regulatory Oversight Committee: Charles Rogers (Chair)

Must have at least five Public Directors. Up to two Participant Mary Lou Giustini
Kruno Huitzingh

Directors may be appointed to serve as non-voting advisors to the
Committee. The Chairman of the Board, if he is not also serving Maryann Waryjas
asthe CEO,must be one of the Public Directors on the committee. Lois Scott

The committee and any advisors must be appointed by the Vice
Chairman and approved by the Public Directors on the Exchange's
Board of Directors. The committee must select its chairman from

among the Public Directors on the committee.

Committee on Exchange Procedure: John Kerin (Chair) Mike Pelech
. . Chad Bluett Ryan Peterson

Must have at least seven members who must be Participants.
Jon Bloom [Vacancy]The chairman must be a member of the Executive Committee.
Scott Freyn

Judiciary Committee: This is an ad hoc committee that is
appointed by the CEO to review appeals of disciplinary cases.

Compensation Committee: Kruno Huitzingh (Chair)
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Must consist of the Chairman of the Board, and at least two Lois Scott

other Directors. A majority of the committee members must be Charles Rogers
Public Directors.

Audit Committee: Lois Scott (Chair)

Must have at least three members, all of whom must be Directors. Kruno Huitzingh
The Chairman of the Board must be one of the committee Mary Lou Giustini

members when he is not also acting as the CEO.A majority of the Charles Rogers
committee members must be Public Directors. The Chairman of Maryann Waryjas
the Committee must be a Public Director.

Participant Advisory Committee: Chad Bluett (Chair)

Must have at least five members, all of whom must be Jon Bloom. . Scott Freyn
Participants. Mike Pelech

Ryan Peterson

Nominating and Governance Committee:* Maryann Waryjas (Chair)

Consists of two Public Directors and two STP Participant Lois Scott
Directors, one of whom is not a Series A stockholder. Ryan Peterson

Matthew Lavicka (Series A)

Listing Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair)
Ryan Peterson
Kruno Huitzingh
Charles Rogers

*The Nominating and Governance Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors.



CHX Holdings, Inc.
2018 Committee Roster

Committee Name and Requirements: Committee Members:
Executive Committee: Matthew Frymier (Chair) Matthew Lavicka

Kruno Huitzingh Charles Rogers
John Kerin Maryann Waryjas

Lois A. Scott

Finance Committee: Mary Lou Giustini (Chair) John Kerin
Anthony Saliba Charles Rogers
Matthew Frymier Kruno Huitzingh
Chad Bluett

Compensation Committee: Kruno Huitzingh (Chair) Charles Rogers
Matthew Frymier Anthony Saliba
Lois Scott

Audit Committee: Lois Scott (Chair) Charles Rogers
Kruno Huitzingh Anthony Saliba
Matthew Frymier Maryann Waryjas
Mary Lou Giustini

Nominating and Governance Committee:* Maryann Waryjas (Chair) Kruno Huitzingh
Lois'Scott Matthew Lavicka

Consists of six directors. . . .
Ryan Peterson Mary Lou Giustini

*The Nominating and Governance Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors.



MCHM!"E
EXHIBIT K - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

This exhibit does not apply as 100% of the Exchange's common stock is owned
by CHX Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation.



MCHK|EIG
EXHIBIT M - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or other
users, including the following information:

1. Name;

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

2. Date of election to membership or acceptance as a participant, subscriber
or other user;

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17
C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(2)

3. Principal business address and telephone number;

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

4. If member, participant, subscriber or other user is an individual, the name
of the entity with which such individual is associated and the relationship
of such individual to the entity (e.g., partner, officer, director, employee,
etc.);

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17
C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(2)

5. Describe the type of activities primarily engaged in by the member,
participant, subscriber, or other user (e.g., floor broker, specialist, odd lot
dealer, other market maker, proprietary trader, non-broker dealer, inactive
or other functions). A person shall be "primarily engaged" in an activity or
function for purposes of this item when that activity or function is the one
which that person is engaged for the majority of their time. When more
than one type of person at an entity engages in any of the six types of
activities or functions enumerated in this item, identify each type (e.g.,
proprietary trader, Registered Competitive Trader and Registered
Competitive Market Maker) and state the number of members,
participants, subscribers, or other users in each; and

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17
C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(2)



6. The class of membership, participation or subscription or other access.

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17
C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(2)
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MCHM|E
EXHIBIT N - filed and current as of June 29, 2018

Provide a schedule of each of the following:

1. The securities listed on the exchange, indicating for each the name of the
issuer and a description of the security;

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

2. The securities admitted to unlisted trading privileges, indicating for each
the name of the issuer and a description of the security;

Please see Certificate Regarding Certain Information Continuously Available
on an Internet Website - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-2(d)(3)

3. The unregistered securities admitted to trading on the exchange which are
exempt from registration under Section 12(a) of the Act. For each security
listed, provide the name of the issuer and a description of the security, and
the statutory exemption claimed (e.g.,Rule 12a-6); and

Currently not applicable; in the event such security is traded, please see
Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-
2(d)(2)

4. Other securities traded on the exchange, including for each the name of
the issuer and a description of the security.

Currently not applicable; in the event such security is traded, please see
Certificate Regarding Certain Unpublished Information - 17 C.F.R.240.6a-
2(d)(2)



CERTIFICATE OF
THE CHICAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.

REGARDING CERTAIN INFORMATION CONTINUOUSLY
AVAILABLE ON AN INTERNET WEBSITE

The Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc. (the "Exchange"), a Delaware corporation
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") as a
national securities exchange, by its duly elected, acting and authorized officer, certifies to
the Commission that:

1) This Certificate is furnished pursuant to Commission Rule 17 CFR 240.6a-2(d)(3)
pursuant to which the Exchange may provide this certification in lieu of filing certain
exhibits to the Exchange's Form 1, which is filed with the Commission on the date hereof.

2) The information required in Exhibits A, B, M and N and certain information
required in Exhibits C and J is available continuously on an Internet web site controlled
by the Exchange and located at http://www.chx.com/.

3) The Exchange hereby certifies, to the best of its information and knowledge, the
accuracy of the information as of the date of its publication.

4) The information contained on the Internet website which is required in Exhibits A,
B, C, J, M and N is as follows:

Exhibit A A copy of the constitution, articles of incorporation or association with all
subsequent amendments, and of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or
instruments, whatever the name, of the applicant.

Exhibit B A copy of all written rulings, settled practices having the effect of rules, and
interpretations of the Governing Board or other committee of the applicant
in respect of any provisions of the constitution, by-laws, rules, or trading
practices of the applicant which are not included in Exhibit A.

Exhibit C For CHX Holdings, Inc.,parent of the Exchange the following information:

6. Name and address of organization.

7. Form of organization (e.g., association, corporation, partnership,
etc.)

8. A copy of existing by-laws or corresponding rules or instruments.

9. The name and title of the present officers, governors, members of all
standing committees or persons performing similar functions.



Exhibit J A list of officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or
persons performing similar functions, who presently hold or have held their
offices or positions during the previous year, indicating the following for
each:

1. Name.

2. Title.

Exhibit M Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or
other users, including the following information:

1. Name;

3. Principal business address and telephone number;

Exhibit N Provide a schedule for each of the following:

1. The securities listed in the exchange, indicating for each the name of
the issuer and a description of the security.

2. The securities admitted to unlisted trading privileges, indicating for
each the name of the issuer and a description of the security.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this certificate as of the
29th day of June, 2018.

THE CHICAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.

By:
James G. Onge

Its: Executive Vice President and General Counsel



CERTIFICATE OF
THE CHICAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.

REGARDING CERTAIN UNPUBLISHED INFORMATION

The Chicago Stock Exchange. Inc. (the "Exchange"), a Delaware corporation
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") as a
national securities exchange, by its duly elected, acting and authorized officer, certifies to
the Commission that:

1) This Certificate is furnished pursuant to Commission Rule 17 CFR 240.6a-2(d)(2),
pursuant to which the Exchange may provide this certification in lieu of filing certain
exhibits to the Exchange's Form 1, which is filed with the Commission on the date hereof.

2) Certain information required in Exhibit J is kept up to date by the Exchange's Legal
Department and is available to the Commission and the public upon request.

3) Certain information required in Exhibits M and N is kept up to date by the
Exchange's Participant Services and Listing Departments and is available to the
Commission and the public upon request.

4) The information required in Exhibits J, M and N for which the Exchange maintains
current files is as follows:

Exhibit J A list of the officers, governors, members of all standing committees, or
persons performing similar functions, who presently hold or have held their
offices or positions during the previous year, indicating the following for
each:

3. Dates of commencement and termination of term of office or
position.

4. Type of business in which each is primarily engaged (e.g., floor
broker, specialist, odd lot dealer, etc.).

Exhibit M Provide an alphabetical list of all members, participants, subscribers or
other users, including the following information:

2. Date of election to membership or acceptance as a participant,
subscriber or other user;

4. If member, participant, subscriber or other user is an individual, the
name of the entity with which such individual is associated and the
relationship of such individual to the entity (e.g., partner, officer,
director, employee, etc.);



5. Describe the type of activities primarily engaged in by the member,
participant, subscriber, or other user (e.g., floor broker, specialist,
odd lot dealer, other market maker, proprietary trader, non-broker
dealer, inactive or other functions). A person shall be "primarily
engaged" in an activity or function for purposes of this item when that
activity or function is the one which that person is engaged for the
majority of their time. When more than one type of person at an
entity engages in any of the six types of activities or functions
enumerated in this item, identify each type (e.g., proprietary trader,
Registered Competitive Trader and Registered Competitive Market
Maker) and state the number of members, participants, subscribers,
or other users in each; and

6. The class of membership, participation or subscription or other
access.

Exhibit N Provide a schedule of each of the following:

3. The unregistered securities admitted to trading on the exchange
which are exempt from registration under Section 12(a) of the Act.
For each security listed, provide the name of the issuer and a
description of the security, and the statutory exemption claimed (e.g.,
Rule 12a-6); and

4. Other securities traded on the exchange, including for each the
name of the issuer and a description of the security.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this certificate as of the
29th day of June, 2018.

THE CHICAGO STOCK EXCHANGE, INC.

By: Ja

its: Executive Vice President and General Counsel


